
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
January 21, 2015

January 21, 2015 5
Payroll

Payroll/Overtime 7
Warrants

Accounts Payable 10
Public Hearing for Vacation of Public Utility Easement at 14647
West Kearney Boulevard

Staff Report - Valdivia Hearing 17
Proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian Route Master Plan along the
Union Pacific Railroad/California Avenue Alignment

Staff Report - California Bulbouts 24
Vineland Avenue Widening Project Update

Staff Report - Vineland Update 32
Adoption of Labor Compliance Program for Public Works
Projects Funded with Proposition 84 Funds

Staff Report - LCP 38

1



AGENDA 
KERMAN CITY COUNCIL  

REGULAR MEETING 
Kerman City Hall 

850 S. Madera Avenue 
Wednesday, February 4, 2015 

6:30 PM  
 
 
 

 

AGENDA PACKET AVAILABLE FOR  
REVIEW 72 HOURS PRIOR TO  

THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AT  
THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AND  

ON THE CITY WEBSITE 
ITEMS RECEIVED AT THE 

MEETING WILL BE AVAILABLE  
FOR REVIEW AT THE CITY  

CLERK’S OFFICE  
Stephen B. Hill – Mayor 
Gary Yep – Mayor Pro Tem 
Rhonda Armstrong – Council Member 
Nathan Fox – Council Member 
Bill Nijjer – Council Member 

ALL MEETING ATTENDEES ARE ADVISED THAT ALL PAGERS, CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND ANY OTHER 
COMMUNICATION DEVICES SHOULD BE POWERED OFF UPON ENTERING THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 

AS THESE DEVICES INTERFERE WITH OUR AUDIO EQUIPMENT. 
 

OPENING CEREMONIES 
 

• Welcome – Mayor  
• Call to Order 
• Roll Call 
• Invocation 

At this time the Council wishes to provide anyone an opportunity to give a brief invocation or 
inspirational thought. In accordance with law, we would request this opportunity not be used to 
recruit converts, to advance anyone, or to disparage any other faith or belief. If no one steps 
forward, we will observe a moment of silence so that we may all focus our thoughts on how best to 
serve our community. 

 

• Pledge of Allegiance – City Clerk  
 

AGENDA APPROVAL/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS 
 

To accommodate members of the public or convenience in the order of presentation, items on 
the agenda may not be presented or acted upon in the order listed. 

 

1. PRESENTATIONS/CEREMONIAL MATTERS 
 

A. Presentation on Recent Competition from Kerman Youth Hip Hop and Kerman Youth 
Senior Cheer (MR) 
 

B. Bret Harmon with MuniServices will Provide a Presentation on Kerman's Sales Tax 
Revenues (LP) 

 

REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 
 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for members of the public to address the Council on items of 
interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council. 
Speakers shall be limited to three minutes. It is requested that no comments be made during this 
period on items on the Agenda. Members of the public wishing to address the Council on items on 
the Agenda should notify the Mayor when that Agenda item is called, and the Mayor will recognize 
your discussion at that time. It should be noted that the Council is prohibited by law from taking any 
action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda. Speakers are asked to please use the 
microphone, and provide their name and address. 

2



 

 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one 
motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, 
a member of the audience or a Council Member may request an item be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and it will be considered separately. 

 

A. SUBJECT: Minutes 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council approve minutes as presented. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: January 21, 2015 
 

B. SUBJECT: Payroll 
 

Payroll Report: January 4, 2015 - January 17, 2015: $128,002.87; Retro Pay & Other: 
$1,353.39; Overtime: $2,344.89; Standby: $1,387.12; Comp Time Earned: 3.0 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  Council approve payroll as presented. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Payroll/Overtime 
 

C. SUBJECT: Warrants  
 
Council by motion approve: 
 
1. Warrant No's. 5780 - 5843: $199,297.92 
2. Excepting Warrants Sebastian #5785 - $880.85 and #5838 $177.50;  
 Stephen B. Hill #5827 - $218.38 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council approve warrants and electronic bank transfers as 
presented. (Pursuant to Government Code 37208) 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Accounts Payable 
 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

These hearings are scheduled at the time stated and will be heard by the Council as close to 
the time stated as possible. 
 

A. SUBJECT: Public Hearing for Vacation of Public Utility Easement at 14647 West Kearney 
Boulevard (JJ) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Council conduct a public hearing to receive testimony regarding 
the proposed vacation of the public utility easement at 14647 West Kearney Boulevard 
and by motion adopt resolution vacating the public utility easement at 14647 West 
Kearney Boulevard. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Staff Report - Valdivia Hearing 

3



 

 

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 

A. SUBJECT: Proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian Route Master Plan along the Union Pacific 
Railroad/California Avenue Alignment (JJ) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Council by motion adopt resolution approving the Union Pacific 
Railroad/California Avenue Bicycle and Pedestrian Route Master Plan and authorize the 
construction of curb bulbouts in California Avenue at the Manor Drive and First Street 
intersections as part of the California Avenue Reconstruction Project. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Staff Report - California Bulbouts 
 

B. SUBJECT: Vineland Avenue Widening Project Update (JJ) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Council receive project status update and provide any additional 
input or direction to staff regarding the proposed improvements. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Staff Report - Vineland Update 
 

C. SUBJECT: Adoption of Labor Compliance Program for Public Works Projects Funded with 
Proposition 84 Funds (JJ) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Council by motion approve resolution adopting the City of Kerman 
Labor Compliance Program. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Staff Report - LCP 
 

5. CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 

6. MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Kerman Chamber Appreciation Dinner - February 12, 6 p.m., Community Teen Center 
 

7. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. Government Code Section 54956.9 Liability Claim - Claimant: Montalvo; Agency Claimed 
Against: City of Kerman 
 

COUNCIL RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION & REPORT ANY ACTION TAKEN 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to 
participate at this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (559) 846-9380. Notification of 48 hours 
prior to the meeting will enable the City Clerk to make reasonable arrangement to ensure accessibility 
to this meeting. Pursuant to the ADA, the meeting room is accessible to the physically handicapped. 

 

4



MINUTES 
KERMAN CITY COUNCIL  

REGULAR MEETING 
Kerman City Hall 

850 S. Madera Avenue 
Wednesday, January 21, 2015 

6:30 PM  
 

Stephen B. Hill – Mayor 
Gary Yep – Mayor Pro Tem 
Rhonda Armstrong – Council Member 
Nathan Fox – Council Member 
Bill Nijjer – Council Member 

Present: Mayor Hill (SH) Rhonda Armstrong (RA) Gary Yep (GY), Fox (NF), Nijjer (BN) 
Absent: None 
Also Present: City Manager/Planning & Development Director Patlan, City Attorney 
Blum, Chief of Police, Community Services Director, Finance Director, Public Works 
Director, City Engineer 

Voting: Yes, No, 
Absent (Abstain 
if needed) 

OPENING CEREMONIES  

• Welcome – Mayor   

• Call to Order 6:32 p.m. 

• Roll Call All present 
except NF 

• Invocation Mayor Hill 
NF arrived 6:34 
p.m. 

• Pledge of Allegiance – City Clerk  Performed 

AGENDA APPROVAL/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS Approved GY/BN 
(5-0-0) 

1. PRESENTATIONS/CEREMONIAL MATTERS  

A. Presentation from Parks, Recreation & Community Services Department Presented 

REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL Paulina Lusk 
American Cancer 
Society 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

A. SUBJECT: Minutes 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council approve minutes as presented. 
 

B. SUBJECT: Payroll 
 

Payroll Report: Dec 21, 2014 - Jan 3, 2015: $127,004.04; Overtime: 
$9,378.75; Standby: $1,039.12; Comp Time Earned: 6.0 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council approve payroll as presented. 
 

C. SUBJECT: Warrants Nos. 5630 - 5779: $507,118.83 
Excepting - #5711/$60.59; #5707/$2,618.61; #5768/ $409.87 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Council approve warrants and electronic bank 
transfers as presented. (Pursuant to Government Code 37208) 

Approved 
Excepting 5711, 
5707, 5768 
GY/RA (5-0-0) 
 

 

 

 

 

Approved NF/BN 
5711, 5707, 5768  
(3-0-2) GY/RA 
 
 

5



D. SUBJECT: Monthly Investment Report Ending December 31, 2014 (TJ)  

RECOMMENDATION: Council accept the monthly Investment Report as 
presented. 

 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS None 

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS  

A. SUBJECT: Figtree PACE Financing Program (LP) Approved NF/RA 
(5-0-0) 

RECOMMENDATION: Council adopts resolution reauthorizing participation 
in the Figtree PACE Financing Program 

 
Res 15-02 

B. SUBJECT: Paperless Agendas Packets (MR) Staff to return to 
council with 
recommendation 
and directions 
for paperless 
agenda 

RECOMMENDATION: Council discuss and provide input on paperless 
agenda packet. 

5. CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS  

6. MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS  

A. Chamber of Commerce Appreciation Dinner, February 12, 6:00 p.m., 
Community/Teen Center 

 

B. Report on Mayor and Council Members Academy (January 14 - January 16, 
2015) 

 

7. CLOSED SESSION 8:25 p.m. 

A. Government Code Section 45956.9(a) Conference with Legal Counsel - 
Pending Litigation: Pacific Mountain Partners 

No reportable 
action. 

COUNCIL RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION & REPORT ANY ACTION TAKEN 9:10 p.m. 

8. ADJOURNMENT 9:11 p.m.  
GY/BN (5-0-0) 

 

MINUTES CERTIFICATION 

 
I,   MARCI REYES, City Clerk for the City of Kerman, do hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the 
above Minutes are a true depiction of all actions taken at the City Council meeting held on the first date 
above written at Kerman City Hall, 850 S. Madera Ave, Kerman, CA. 

         Date: January 22, 2015 
 
         ____________________ 
         Marci Reyes 
         City Clerk 
 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



    
 
 

  City of Kerman 
“Where Community Comes First” 

 

   

 

 MAYOR MAYOR PRO-TEM  
 Stephen B. Hill Gary Yep  
 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Rhonda Armstrong Nathan Fox Bill Nijjer 

 DEPARTMENT: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jerry Jones, City Engineer 
Subject: Public Hearing for Vacation of Public Utility Easement at 14647 West Kearney Boulevard 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council conduct a public hearing to receive testimony regarding the proposed vacation of the public utility easement 
at 14647 West Kearney Boulevard and by motion adopt resolution vacating the public utility easement at 14647 
West Kearney Boulevard. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The City has received a request to abandon the public utility easement (PUE) at 14647 West Kearney Boulevard 
(APN 023-150-43S) from Mr. Arthur Valdivia. Mr. Valdivia intends to build a single family residence on the property 
and the proposed residence encroaches on the PUE. In response to the request, Council initiated proceedings for 
the vacation of the PUE on January 7, 2015. The City has received responses from all interested utility companies, 
confirming that they have no present or prospective use of the PUE. In addition, the Kerman Planning Commission 
at their January 26 meeting voted unamimously to recommend that the City Council abandon the PUE as requested. 
The final step in the process set forth by the California Streets and Highways Code is for Council to hold a public 
hearing and consider all testimony prior to vacating the PUE. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Mrs. Beatrice Valdivia owns the subject property at 14647 West Kearney Boulevard. The property is located at the 
southwest corner of Kearney Boulevard and G Street, with frontages on both streets. Mrs. Valdivia, and her son, Mr. 
Arthur Valdivia, have approached the City in regards to building a single family residence on the subject property to 
be used by Mr. Valdivia. The proposed residence is 1,700 square feet, featuring 3 bedrooms and 2 bathrooms, with 
a 1,591 square foot garage to store classic cars owned by Mr. Valdivia.  
 
The Valdivia’s submitted a plot plan (see Attachment ‘B’) for review and comment by Staff. Upon review, Staff noted 
that the proposed residence encroached upon the PUE along the frontage of the property. The property is an 
irregular shaped lot, created in part by the dedication of street right-of-way to the City in the 1980’s for the widening 
of Kearney Boulevard and re-alignment of G Street. The configuration of the lot makes the placement of the 
proposed residence, including large garage, challenging without encroachment into the PUE. The PUE was 

17



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 7 
Valdivia PUE Vacation – Public Hearing 
  
dedicated as a standard requirement by the City in connection with the parcel map filed by Mr. and Mrs. Fidel 
Valdivia in June 2005. 
 
Mr. Arthur Valdivia submitted a request to abandon the PUE along the frontage of the property to facilitate the 
approval and construction of the proposed residence. The California Streets and Highways Code (SHC), Sections 
8320-8325, sets forth the following procedure for the vacation of the PUE: 
 

1. After receipt of a request to vacate, Council may initiate proceedings for the vacation and set the date for 
the required public hearing. 

2. If Council initiates proceedings, the City must publish a notice of the public hearing for two successive 
weeks prior to the public hearing and post the notice along the PUE at least two weeks prior to the 
hearing. 

3. Council hold the public hearing and hear evidence from any interested parties. 
4. If Council finds, after considering any evidence submitted at the hearing, that the PUE is unnecessary for 

present or prospective use, Council may adopt a resolution vacating the PUE. 
5. If vacated, the resolution shall be filed with the County Recorder. 

 
Council initiated proceedings on January 7, 2015 and requested that Planning Commission provide a 
recommendation regarding the proposed vacation. Planning Commission recommended that the PUE be vacated at 
their regular meeting on January 26, 2015. 
 
Staff prepared and mailed letters to all utility companies known to have potential interest in the PUE, informing them 
of the City’s intent to vacate the PUE. The utility companies who received the letter were Pacific Gas and Electric, 
Comcast Cable, and Sebastian Corporation. The City has received responses from all of the utility companies, 
confirming that they have no present or future use of the PUE. The City does not have any utilities located within the 
PUE, nor does the City have any future plans to locate any utilities in the PUE. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
There is no fiscal impact to the City that will result from the abandonment of the PUE. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
A Public Hearing is required by the SHC, Sections 8320-8325. The Notice of Public Hearing was published in the 
Kerman News on January 14, 2015 and January 21, 2015. In addition, the Notice was posted at three locations 
along the PUE. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Resolution w/Exhibits 
B. Plot Plan 

 
 
  

18



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 7 
Valdivia PUE Vacation – Public Hearing 
  

Attachment ‘A’ 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-__ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KERMAN 
VACATING THE PUBLIC UTILTY EASEMENT  

AT 14647 WEST KEARNEY BOULEVARD (APN 023-150-43S) 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received a request to vacate the public utility easement along the Kearney Boulevard and G 
Street frontages of 14647 West Kearney Boulevard (APN 023-150-43S); and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Kerman adopted Resolution No. 15-01 on January 7, 2015, initiating 

proceedings for the vacation of the public utility easement at 14647 West Kearney Boulevard (APN 023-150-43S), pursuant to 
the provisions of Chapter 3 of the Public Streets, Highways, and Service Easements Vacation Law, California Streets and 
Highways Code Section 8300 et seq.; and  

 
WHEREAS, Resolution No. 15-01 fixed February 4, 2015, at the hour of 6:30 P.M., at the regular meeting place of the 

Council of the City of Kerman, Kerman City Hall, Kerman California 93630, as the time and place for hearing all persons 
interested in said vacation; and 

 
WHEREAS; notice of the time and place of the public hearing has been posted in accordance with the requirements of 

law, and declaration of said posting and publication are on file with the City Clerk; and 
 
WHEREAS; the Council finds from all the evidence submitted that said portion of public utility easement, as shown on 

attached Exhibit A, is unnecessary for present or prospective public use. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED as follows: 
1. The public interest and convenience require, and it is hereby ordered, that the public utility easement along the 

Kearney Boulevard and G Street frontages of 14647 West Kearney Boulevard (APN 023-150-43S), as described 
in Exhibit A, be and the same are hereby vacated for public utility purposes, all as contemplated by Resolution No. 
15-01 adopted by the City Council of the City of Kerman on the 7th day of January, 2015.   

2. The vacated public utility easement shall remain as part of the current property (APN 023-150-43S; Parcel 2 of 
Parcel Map No. 04-01). 

3. The City Clerk shall cause a copy of this resolution to be duly recorded in the Office of the Fresno County 
Recorder. 

 
 
 

19



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 7 
Valdivia PUE Vacation – Public Hearing 
  

The foregoing resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Kerman held on the 4th 
day of February 2015, and passed at said meeting by the following vote: 

 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

The foregoing resolution is hereby approved. 
 
              
        Stephen B. Hill  

 Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Marci Reyes 
City Clerk 
  

20



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 7 
Valdivia PUE Vacation – Public Hearing 
  

 
 

EXHIBIT ‘A’ 
  

21



City Council Staff Report    Page 6 of 7 
Valdivia PUE Vacation – Public Hearing 
  

 
 

VACATION OF PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 
 

All that portion of the 10.00 foot public utility easement dedicated per Parcel Map No. 04-01, recorded in Book 64 of 
Parcel Maps, Pages 92 – 93, Fresno County Records, lying within Parcel 2 of said Parcel Map No. 04-01, being a 
portion of the Southwest quarter of Section 7, Township 14 South, Range 18 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, 
in the City of Kerman, County of Fresno, State of California. 

  

22



City Council Staff Report    Page 7 of 7 
Valdivia PUE Vacation – Public Hearing 
  

Attachment ‘B’ 

 

23



    
 
 

  City of Kerman 
“Where Community Comes First” 

 

   

 

MAYOR MAYOR PRO-TEM  
Stephen B. Hill Gary Yep  
COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
Rhonda Armstrong Nathan Fox Bill Nijjer 

 DEPARTMENT: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jerry Jones, City Engineer 
Subject: Proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian Route Master Plan along Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR)/California 

Avenue Alignment 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council by motion adopt resolution approving the Union Pacific Railroad/California Avenue Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Route Master Plan and authorize the construction of curb bulbouts in California Avenue at the Manor Drive and First 
Street intersections as part of the California Avenue Reconstruction Project. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
City Staff have developed a proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan Route along the Union Pacific Railroad 
and California Avenue from Siskiyou Avenue to Goldenrod Avenue. The route will provide bicyclists and pedestrians 
enhanced access between City parks and facilities, schools, and other activity centers. The City has received 
Federal funding for the segments between Siskiyou and Park and Del Norte and First. In order to provide safe 
crossings for residents to access the route, curb bulbouts are proposed at the intersection of California and Manor 
and California and First. The curb bulbouts would be constructed as part of the City’s upcoming California Avenue 
Reconstruction Project. On January 26, 2015, the Kerman Planning Commission unanimously recommended that 
the City Council approve the Master Plan and the proposed bulb-outs. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Proposed UPRR/California Avenue Bicycle and Pedestrian Route Master Plan 
 
In conformance with General Plan policies promoting alternative modes of transportation, the City strives to plan for, 
and construct, facilities that promote bicycling and walking as alternative modes of transportation, and for recreation. 
For example, the City completed a project in 2012 that installed new bike lanes and refreshed existing bike lane 
striping throughout the City on Collector streets to provide improved bicycle access throughout the City. The project 
also included the construction of a new sidewalk along Kearney Boulevard from Vineland Avenue to the new 
Goldenrod Elementary School. Typical bicycle and pedestrian facilities include sidewalks, parkways, trails, and bike 
lanes. 
 

24



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 8 
California Avenue Bulbouts 
  
In an effort to continue the promotion of bicycling and walking, we have prepared a proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Route Master Plan for a route along the UPRR and California Avenue, from Siskiyou Avenue to Goldenrod Avenue. 
The plan will serve as a supporting document for the procurement of outside funding to complete the route. The 
route will provide a continuous connecting route between the City Center (Plaza Park and City Hall) and the future 
westside and eastside regional parks. Attachment ‘B’ shows the location of the proposed route and the type of 
facility planned along each route segment, including existing facilities. The proposed route will include three types of 
facilities, as follows:  
 

1. Meandering Trail: Consists of a 10-foot wide asphalt or concrete meandering trail with trees and 
landscaping on both sides. This configuration would be used in areas with sufficient right-of-way to 
accommodate the meander and landscaping.  
 

2. Concrete Sidewalk: Consists of a 10-foot wide concrete sidewalk with limited trees and/or landscaping. This 
configuration would be used on the south side of California, between First and Vineland, due to limited right-
of-way. Efforts will be made to preserve existing trees, or plant new trees, where sufficient right of way is 
available to do so. In areas with limited right of way, climbing vines may be planted along existing fences in 
order to create a more aesthetically pleasing route. 

 
3. Concrete Sidewalk and Bike Lane: Consists of a 4 or 5 foot concrete sidewalk and 6-foot bike lane within 

the street. This configuration exists on the south side of California, between Park and Del Norte. 
 
The proposed route includes rest areas located strategically along the route. The rest areas will include a park 
bench, trash receptacle, lighting, and any other desired amenities. The rest areas will include landscape planting 
with shade trees and accent plantings. 
 
The City has received Federal Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funding in the amount of $300,000 for 
the construction of a shared bicycle and pedestrian trail along the north side of the UPRR from Siskiyou Avenue to 
1,300 feet east, and then north to California Avenue. Construction is scheduled to take place in FY 15/16. In 
addition, the City has allocated their FY 14/15 and 15/16 CMAQ Lifeline funds in the amount of $118,700 for the 
construction of the route segment from Del Norte to First. 
 
The proposed master plan is considered to be the first phase in the development of a Citywide Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Route Master Plan. The Citywide Master Plan will provide a planning document for future bicycle and 
pedestrian facilities within the City’s Sphere of Influence. The Citywide Master Plan will include sidewalks, parkways, 
trails, paseos, and other bicycle and pedestrian friendly facilities. 
 
The City’s Recreation Commission was presented with the proposed master plan for review and comment at their 
meeting on October 23, 2013. The Recreation Commission was supportive of the proposed master plan and 
recommended that the City move forward with securing funding and completing projects to develop the route. In 
addition, the proposed master plan was presented to Planning Commission on January 26, 2015. The Planning 
Commission recommended that Council approve the proposed master plan and that the City move forward with the 
development of the route. 
 
Curb Bulbout Construction – California Avenue Reconstruction Project 
 
The City is currently in the design phase for the reconstruction of California Avenue from Del Norte Avenue to 
Madera Avenue, see Attachment ‘C’ for location. The project will replace the existing pavement to provide a smooth 
street surface, capable of supporting the typical vehicle loads on the street. In addition, the project will replace 

25



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 8 
California Avenue Bulbouts 
  
existing concrete curb and gutter, sidewalks, valley gutters, and driveways that are damaged or deficient. New curb 
ramps will be constructed at all intersections in compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) regulations. 
This project is funded with Local transportation Funds and is scheduled for construction in Summer 2015. This 
project will be constructed prior to the construction of the CMAQ-funded pedestrian and bicycle facilities from Del 
Norte to First. 
 
If Council is supportive of the proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian Route Master Plan, and provide direction to move 
forward with the construction of facilities associated with the route, it will be necessary to provide safe crossings at 
strategic locations along California Avenue to provide access to the route. Currently, there are no STOP-controlled 
intersections along California, between Del Norte and Madera. Crossings will have to be constructed at locations 
where vehicles are not normally required to stop. In order to provide safe crossings for bicyclists and pedestrians 
wishing to access the route on the south side of California, it is desirable to enhance the visibility of these crossings. 
 
We recommend that two new crossings be installed at this time; one at Manor Drive and one at First Street. These 
locations provide the greatest access to activity centers such as parks, schools, and City facilities. In order to 
enhance the visibility of the crossings, we recommend that curb bulbouts be constructed. The curb bulbouts would 
be similar to those installed along First Street at Stanislaus and San Joaquin Avenues. The curb bulbouts have three 
primary purposes: 1) Pedestrians are able to safely move out to a location where they have a line of sight beyond 
parked vehicles to check for traffic; 2) Reduced crosswalk length decreases the amount of distance pedestrians are 
exposed to traffic; 3) Drivers instinctively slow down due to the narrowing of the street. 
 
Exhibits showing the proposed bulbouts at Manor and First are provided as Attachment ‘D’ and ‘E’, respectively. If 
the bulbouts are to be constructed, we recommend that they be constructed as part of the California Avenue 
Reconstruction Project. If the bulbouts are constructed as part of a future project, it will be necessary to remove 
improvements installed as part of the current California Avenue Reconstruction Project, essentially throwing away 
public street assets paid for by the City.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The estimated cost for the California Avenue Reconstruction Project is $779,000. The curb bulbouts will cost an 
additional $43,000. The curb bulbouts would be included in the bid for the project as additive alternates. This would 
allow the City flexibility to award either the base project only or the base project and one or both of the additive 
alternates. If the bids for the project are lower than expected, the City could move forward with the bulbouts and 
vice-versa. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None required 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Resolution 
B. Proposed UPRR/California Avenue Bicycle and Pedestrian Route Master Plan 
C. Vicinity Map – California Avenue Reconstruction Project 
D. Bulbout Exhibit – California Avenue and Manor Drive 
E. Bulbout Exhibit – California Avenue and First Street 

 
 
  

26



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 8 
California Avenue Bulbouts 
  

Attachment ‘A’ 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-__ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KERMAN   
APPROVING THE UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD/CALIFORNIA AVENUE  

BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN ROUTE MASTER PLAN 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Kerman’s (City) General Plan Circulation Element includes policies that promote all modes of 
transportation, including bicycle and pedestrian facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has prepared a Bicycle and Pedestrian Route Master Plan (Master Plan) along the 
Union Pacific Railroad and California Avenue to provide a continuous bicycle and pedestrian route along the south side of the 
City from Siskiyou Avenue to Goldenrod Avenue; and 

WHEREAS, the Master Plan provides a connecting route between the City Center (Plaza Park and City Hall) and the 
future westside and eastside regional parks, as well as other City parks, residential districts, and commercial districts; and 

WHEREAS, the construction of the bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure outlined by this Master Plan will provide a safe 
and alternative mode of transportation, offer residents a viable choice to bike or walk for their local trips, promote recreation and 
outdoor activity, and encourage physical activity and personal health; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Kerman Planning Commission reviewed the Master Plan on January 26, 2015 and 
recommended that the City Council approve the Master Plan. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby approves the Union Pacific Railroad/California 

Avenue Bicycle and Pedestrian Route Master Plan. 
 

The foregoing resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Kerman held on the 4th 
day of February, 2015, and passed at said meeting by the following vote: 

 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
 ABSTAIN: 

The foregoing resolution is hereby approved. 
                                                                                  
       Stephen B. Hill  

Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                                  
Marci Reyes 
City Clerk 
 
 
 

27



City Council Staff Report   Page 5 of 8 
California Avenue Bulbouts 
  

Attachment ‘B’ 

 

28



City Council Staff Report   Page 6 of 8 
California Avenue Bulbouts 
  

Attachment ‘C’ 

 

29



City Council Staff Report   Page 7 of 8 
California Avenue Bulbouts 
  

Attachment ‘D’ 

 

30



City Council Staff Report   Page 8 of 8 
California Avenue Bulbouts 
  

Attachment ‘E’ 

 

31



    
 
 

  City of Kerman 
“Where Community Comes First” 

 

   

MAYOR MAYOR PRO-TEM 
Stephen B. Hill Gary Yep 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER      
Rhonda Armstrong Nathan Fox                     Bill Nijjer 

 DEPARTMENT: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL MEETING DATEE: FEBRUARY 4, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jerry Jones, City Engineer 
Subject: Vineland Avenue Widening Project Update 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council receive project status update and provide any additional input or direction to staff regarding the proposed 
improvements.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The City has received Federal Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) Lifeline funding for the widening of 
Vineland Avenue from Kearney Boulevard to approximately 700 feet north. In order to construct the curb and gutter 
and sidewalk along the west side of Vineland Avenue, Fresno Irrigation District (FID) is requiring the City to relocate 
their existing 30” irrigation pipeline within the project limits. The estimated cost to relocate the pipeline is $113,600. 
In an effort to eliminate this additional cost from the City’s project, staff have met with FID Staff and discussed 
alternative improvements that would eliminate the necessity of relocating the pipeline. Council directed staff to move 
forward with Improvement Alternative #2 on September 17, 2014. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
With Alternative #2, the existing PG&E poles on the west side of Vineland Avenue will have to be relocated into a 
new public utility easement (PUE), west of FID’s existing easement. The new easement will have to be acquired by 
the City from the existing property owner. A new PG&E pole will be required to be installed at the northwest corner 
of Vineland and Kearney, behind the concrete curb ramp. In addition, the City will have to enter into a Common Use 
Agreement with FID for the construction of the temporary asphalt sidewalk on the west side of Vineland.   
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Vineland Avenue from Kearney Boulevard to approximately 700 feet north consists of one 12 foot wide travel lane in 
each direction and a 12 foot wide landscaped median. A Vicinity Map is included as Attachment ‘A’ for reference. 
This segment does not include bike lanes, parking lanes, and has not been improved with curb and gutter and 
sidewalk (permanent concrete sidewalk constructed on east side only). Originally, the Vineland Avenue Widening 
Project was planned to consist of widening Vineland Avenue to ultimate width, construction of curb and gutter and 
sidewalk, and construction of bulbouts and decorative crossings at the Kearney Boulevard intersection. The City has 
allocated $316,400 in RSTP Lifeline funds for this project. 
 
FID owns and operates a 30” concrete irrigation pipeline, the Towne No. 95 pipeline, which is located along the west 
side of Vineland Avenue within the project limits.  Attachment ‘B’ shows the location of the pipeline. The pipeline is 

32



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 6 
Vineland Avenue Widening – Improvement Alternatives 
  
located within a 15 foot wide FID easement that is located adjacent to the existing public street right-of-way. In order 
to construct the ultimate street improvements, the City must acquire 12 feet of additional public street right-of-way, 
which currently is within the FID easement, from the property on the west side of Vineland Avenue. Due to this, FID 
is requiring that the City purchase a new 15 foot wide easement from the property owner outside of the proposed 
public street right-of-way and relocate the pipeline in the new FID easement. FID is concerned that due to the age of 
the pipeline and location relative to the proposed street improvements, the pipeline may be damaged. In an effort to 
eliminate the requirement for relocation, Staff have discussed the possibility of the City entering into an agreement 
with FID for maintenance of the pipeline within the project limits, but FID is not willing to accept such an agreement.  
 
Staff presented FID with an alternative improvement option for FID’s consideration for elimination of the relocation 
requirement. The alternative improvements consist of widening the pavement to the existing public street right-of-
way (no encroachment into FID easement), construction of a temporary asphalt curb in-lieu of concrete curb and 
gutter at the ultimate location, and construction of a temporary asphalt sidewalk within FID’s existing easement in-
lieu of concrete sidewalk. FID is agreeable to this alternative and is willing to enter into a Common Use Agreement 
with the City to allow for the temporary asphalt sidewalk to be constructed within their easement. 
 
Staff presented Council with the following alternatives on September 17, 2014, with a recommendation that Council 
select Alternative #2. The existing street cross-section and cross-sections for both alternatives are included as 
Attachment ‘C’ for reference. 
 

1. Alternative #1 (Ultimate Improvements): Acquire the additional public street right-of-way on the west side of 
Vineland Avenue, relocate the FID irrigation pipeline to a new FID easement, construct concrete curb and 
gutter and sidewalk on the west side. The estimated project cost for this alternative is $574,800. 
 

2. Alternative #2 (Temporary West Side Improvements): No acquisition of additional public street right-of-way, 
widen pavement to existing right-of-way and construct a temporary asphalt curb.  Construct a temporary 
asphalt sidewalk within FID’s existing easement through a Common Use Agreement with FID. Acquisition of 
a pedestrian easement for the asphalt sidewalk from the property owner will be required. In addition, the 
acquisition of a PUE will be required to relocate the existing PG&E poles. The estimated project cost for this 
alternative is $441,600. 

 
Council selected Alternative #2 and directed staff to move forward with the acquisition of the necessary easements. 
Staff subsequently met with the property owner along the west side of Vineland to discuss the Alternative #2 
selected by the City Council. The property owner was not very supportive of this alternative, but stated that he would 
consider the alternative and get back to us with his response. However, the City has not received any response from 
the property owner since September of 2014, despite multiple attempts to contact him. At this time, the appropriate 
course of action would be to order an appraisal of the needed property, prepare a fair market value offer, and have 
the right-of-way person present the offer to the property owner, and begin negotiations. 
 
If the property owner refuses to accept the offer, staff will bring the item back to the Council for further discussion 
and direction. The Council could reconsider Alternative #1 for the full-build out of the Vineland Avenue as originally 
proposed. This would result in an additional cost of approximately $133,200 to the project. The property owner 
appeared to support the ultimate build out of Vineland on the west side when the project was presented to him in 
February of 2014 and was willing to move forward with appraisals and negotiations with the City for the acquisition 
of the required street right-of-way. 
 

33



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 6 
Vineland Avenue Widening – Improvement Alternatives 
  
The improvements to be constructed on the east side of Vineland Avenue and at the intersection with Kearney 
Boulevard are the same for both alternatives. The conflict with the FID pipeline does not impact these 
improvements. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The City’s FY 2014/15 Budget includes $400,000 for the project. This includes $316,400 from Federal RSTP Lifeline 
funds and $83,600 from Local Transportation Funds. The cost of each alternative and difference versus the City’s 
Budget is shown in the following table. 
 

 Alternative #1 Alternative #2 
Project Costs   

Street Improvements $434,000 $412,000 
FID Pipeline Relocation $113,600 - 
Property Acquisition (1) $27,200 $29,600 

Total Project Cost $574,800 $441,600 
   
Project Budget $400,000 $400,000 
Difference ($174,800) $(41,600) 

 
(1) Right-of-Way/easement costs provided are estimates; Final costs are subject to  

results of appraisals. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING  
 
Not required. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Vicinity Map 
B. FID Irrigation Facilities Map 
C. Street Cross-Sections 

 

34



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 6 
Vineland Avenue Widening – Improvement Alternatives 
  

Attachment ‘A’ 

 

35



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 6 
Vineland Avenue Widening – Improvement Alternatives 
  

Attachment ‘B’ 

 

36



City Council Staff Report    Page 6 of 6 
Vineland Avenue Widening – Improvement Alternatives 
  

Attachment ‘C’ 

 

37



    
 
 

  City of Kerman 
“Where Community Comes First” 

 

   

MAYOR MAYOR PRO-TEM 
Stephen B. Hill Gary Yep 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER      
Rhonda Armstrong Nathan Fox                     Bill Nijjer 

 DEPARTMENT: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL MEETING DATEE: FEBRUARY 4, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jerry Jones, City Engineer 
Subject: Adoption of Labor Compliance Program for Public Works Projects Funded with Proposition 84 Funds 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council by motion approve resolution adopting the City of Kerman Labor Compliance Program. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
In a continued effort to install water meters on all services throughout the City, Staff applied for and the City was 
awarded Proposition 84 Grant funding in the amount of $724,934 for installation of approximately 665 water meters. 
As a requirement of Proposition 84 funding, the City must have a Labor Compliance Program that has been 
approved by the Department of Industrial Relations. The Labor Compliance Program outlines the required 
procedures for monitoring and enforcing prevailing wage requirements and other labor compliance requirements. 
The City has prepared a Labor Compliance Program for approval.  
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The City has received Proposition 84 Grant funding from the Department of Water Resources (DWR) for the 
installation of approximately 665 residential water meters in the older, central portion of the City.  The planned 
project area is shown on the map included as Attachment ‘B’.  The total estimated project cost is $966,579. The City 
is required to provide a 25% match in the amount of $241,645 to be paid with City Water funds. The remaining 
$724,934 will be paid for by the Proposition 84 Grant. The installation of water meters is planned to begin in 
Summer 2015. 
 
In order to receive Proposition 84 funding, the City is required to have an approved Labor Compliance Program 
(LCP). An LCP is required, among other things, to inform contractors about their prevailing wage obligations, 
monitor compliance by obtaining and reviewing certified payroll reports, investigate complaints and other suspected 
violations, and take appropriate enforcement action when violations are found. The LCP must be submitted to the 
Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) for review and approval. The City already enforces prevailing wage 
requirements on all public works projects; the utilization of an LCP is an additional requirement triggered by the use 
of Proposition 84 funds. 
 

38



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  
The City has developed a LCP in accordance with California Labor Code Section 1771.5. The LCP must be adopted 
by City Council prior to being submitted, along with an application for approval, to DIR for review and approval. Once 
approved, the LCP will be administered by the Public Works Director and City Engineer for the Residential Water 
Meter Project. The LCP may also be used for any future Proposition 84 funded projects. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The cost of preparation and enforcement of the LCP is included in the budget for the Residential Water Meter 
Project. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
Not required. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Resolution w/Exhibit  
B. Map 

39



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

Attachment ‘A’ 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-__ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KERMAN 
ADOPTING THE CITY OF KERMAN LABOR COMPLIANCE PROGRAM 

 
WHEREAS, there are important and substantial State of California labor compliance and monitoring requirements 

applicable to public works projects funded by Proposition 84 (Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, 
River and Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006); and 

WHEREAS, the State of California requires that an awarding body that elects to use Proposition 84 funds for public 
works projects shall initiate and enforce, or contract with a third party to initiate and enforce, a Labor Compliance Program; and  

WHEREAS, the State of California requires that Labor Compliance Programs must receive approval from the 
Department of Industrial Relations prior to the commencement of construction on public works projects funded with Proposition 
84 funds; and 

WHEREAS; the City of Kerman has been awarded, and intends to utilize, Proposition 84 funds for public works 
projects; and 

WHEREAS; the City of Kerman has prepared a Labor Compliance Program pursuant to California Labor Code Section 
1771.5.  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KERMAN HEREBY adopts the City of Kerman Labor 
Compliance Program, attached as Exhibit ‘A', and authorizes initiation and enforcement of the Labor Compliance Program, after 
approval by the Department of Industrial Relations, on subject projects by the Public Works Director and City Engineer. 

 
The foregoing resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Kerman held on the 4th 

day of February, 2015, and passed at said meeting by the following vote: 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
 ABSTAIN: 

The foregoing resolution is hereby approved. 
 
                                                                                  
       Stephen B. Hill  

Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                                  
Marci Reyes 
City Clerk 

 
 

40



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

Exhibit ‘A’  

 

41



City Council Staff Report   Page 5 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

42



City Council Staff Report   Page 6 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

43



City Council Staff Report   Page 7 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

44



City Council Staff Report   Page 8 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

45



City Council Staff Report   Page 9 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

46



City Council Staff Report   Page 10 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

47



City Council Staff Report   Page 11 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

48



City Council Staff Report   Page 12 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

49



City Council Staff Report   Page 13 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

50



City Council Staff Report   Page 14 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

51



City Council Staff Report   Page 15 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

52



City Council Staff Report   Page 16 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

53



City Council Staff Report   Page 17 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

 

54



City Council Staff Report   Page 18 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

 

55



City Council Staff Report   Page 19 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

56



City Council Staff Report   Page 20 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

57



City Council Staff Report   Page 21 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

58



City Council Staff Report   Page 22 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

59



City Council Staff Report   Page 23 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

60



City Council Staff Report   Page 24 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

61



City Council Staff Report   Page 25 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

62



City Council Staff Report   Page 26 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

63



City Council Staff Report   Page 27 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

64



City Council Staff Report   Page 28 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

65



City Council Staff Report   Page 29 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

66



City Council Staff Report   Page 30 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

67



City Council Staff Report   Page 31 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

68



City Council Staff Report   Page 32 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

69



City Council Staff Report   Page 33 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

70



City Council Staff Report   Page 34 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

71



City Council Staff Report   Page 35 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

72



City Council Staff Report   Page 36 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

73



City Council Staff Report   Page 37 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

74



City Council Staff Report   Page 38 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

75



City Council Staff Report   Page 39 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

76



City Council Staff Report   Page 40 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

77



City Council Staff Report   Page 41 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

78



City Council Staff Report   Page 42 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

79



City Council Staff Report   Page 43 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

80



City Council Staff Report   Page 44 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

81



City Council Staff Report   Page 45 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

82



City Council Staff Report   Page 46 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

83



City Council Staff Report   Page 47 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

84



City Council Staff Report   Page 48 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

85



City Council Staff Report   Page 49 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

86



City Council Staff Report   Page 50 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

87



City Council Staff Report   Page 51 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

88



City Council Staff Report   Page 52 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

89



City Council Staff Report   Page 53 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

90



City Council Staff Report   Page 54 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

91



City Council Staff Report   Page 55 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

92



City Council Staff Report   Page 56 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

93



City Council Staff Report   Page 57 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

94



City Council Staff Report   Page 58 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

95



City Council Staff Report   Page 59 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

96



City Council Staff Report   Page 60 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

97



City Council Staff Report   Page 61 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

98



City Council Staff Report   Page 62 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

99



City Council Staff Report   Page 63 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

100



City Council Staff Report   Page 64 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

101



City Council Staff Report   Page 65 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

102



City Council Staff Report   Page 66 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

103



City Council Staff Report   Page 67 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

104



City Council Staff Report   Page 68 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

105



City Council Staff Report   Page 69 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

106



City Council Staff Report   Page 70 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

107



City Council Staff Report   Page 71 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

108



City Council Staff Report   Page 72 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

109



City Council Staff Report   Page 73 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

 
  

110



City Council Staff Report   Page 74 of 74 
Labor Compliance Program 
  

Attachment ‘B’ 

 

111


	Agenda
	January 21, 2015
	January 21, 2015

	Payroll
	Payroll/Overtime

	Warrants
	Accounts Payable

	Public Hearing for Vacation of Public Utility Easement at 14647 West Kearney Boulevard
	Staff Report - Valdivia Hearing

	Proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian Route Master Plan along the Union Pacific Railroad/California Avenue Alignment
	Staff Report - California Bulbouts

	Vineland Avenue Widening Project Update
	Staff Report - Vineland Update

	Adoption of Labor Compliance Program for Public Works Projects Funded with Proposition 84 Funds
	Staff Report - LCP


